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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: dayallan@krdenterprise.com

Sent: Wednesday, 1 August, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: SKM5080L

Dear Vic Alpeh 
 
There is not scratch or damage at all to both cars  and we did not exchage the personal particulars also. 
The Honda car immediately drove and taken video also which was attached in my previous email. 
 
Thanks 
Regards 
 
Dayallan 
General Manager 
KRD Enterprise Pte Ltd, 81 Tagore Lane, #04-06, TAG 'A', Singapore 787502. 
Tel 62503642, Fax62505024. 
H/P 96371532 
Email:dayallan@krdenterprise.com 
 

-------- Original Message -------- 

Subject: RE: SKM5080L 

From: "Vic (LKKAuto)" <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Date: Tue, July 31, 2018 5:57 pm 

To: "dayallan@krdenterprise.com" <dayallan@krdenterprise.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>, "Vic (LKKAuto)" 

<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Dear Dayallan, 
  
Received with thanks. 
  

Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessarySave the Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or 
distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this 
e-mail in error, please do not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, 
including any copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies 
thereof. Thank you. 
  
  

From: dayallan@krdenterprise.com [mailto:dayallan@krdenterprise.com]  

Sent: Monday, 30 July, 2018 3:01 PM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: SKM5080L 
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Dear Vic Alpeh 
  
As per the letter dated 12th July 2018, I'm hereby sending all the necessary documents as requested.  
  
Please find the attachments. 
  
Thanks  
  
Regards 
  
Dayallan 
General Manager 
KRD Enterprise Pte Ltd, 81 Tagore Lane, #04-06, TAG 'A', Singapore 787502. 
Tel 62503642, Fax62505024. 
H/P 96371532 
Email:dayallan@krdenterprise.com 


